### Thomas G. Redmon

Of Counsel

"I am constantly amazed at how undervalued experience is in the modern world. In complex litigation, however, you only have one chance to get it right. There are no do-overs and the clients know it."

### **About Thomas G. Redmon**

Thomas G. Redmon is a veteran 40-year litigator who has been with Wilke Fleury nearly his entire career. Thomas specializes in complex business litigation, arbitration and mediation. He successfully represented the prescription pharmaceutical industry in litigation to prevent the State of California from seeking multi-million dollar rebates for prescription drugs dispensed to Medi-Cal beneficiaries. He has also represented Big Four accounting firms in actions brought by both public and private entities in both Sacramento and other California courts. Most recently, he has carved out a specialty in representing trustees and beneficiaries in trust and probate litigation.

In addition to other roles, Thomas worked as a law clerk to the Honorable Philip C. Wilkins, United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California. In 2001, Thomas took a one-year respite from private practice to serve as general counsel to a publicly held technology company, where his practice emphasized securities, intellectual property and employment law.

### **Practice Areas**

- Accountants' Liability
- Business Litigation
- Healthcare
- Trust & Estate Litigation

### **Education**

- University of California, Davis: J.D. (1969)
- St. Mary's College: B.A. (1966)
- University of Paris, Paris, France: Diplome (1965)

### **Professional Experience**

- Wilke, Fleury, Hoffelt, Gould & Birney: Senior Litigator (July 2002 present)
- Ocean Power: Senior Vice President and General Counsel (January 1, 2001 June 30, 2002)
- Wilke, Fleury, Hoffelt, Gould & Birney: Associate (1976-1994), Managing Partner, (1994-2000)
- Law Clerk to the Honorable Philip C. Wilkins, United States District, Judge for the Eastern District of California: 1970-1971

# **Representative Matters**

- Tried longest civil case in the history of the Federal District Court for the Eastern District of California (ten months)
- Tried longest administrative accusation proceeding in history of California (one year)

#### **Licenses and Admissions**

Thomas is admitted to practice before the following courts:

- All state courts in California
- United States District Court: Eastern, Northern, Southern and Central Districts of California

- United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
- United States Supreme Court

# **Professional Involvement and Memberships**

- Appointed by the judges of the Eastern District of California as a lawyer to the Ninth Circuit Judicial Conference (1984-1990)
- Sacramento Chamber of Commerce: Counsel, 1986-1987
- Eastern District of California: Selection Committee for bankruptcy judge
- California Continuing Education of the Bar: Lecturer on Unfair Business Practices in California

## **Honors and Awards**

- Named a "Super Lawyer" by Northern California Super Lawyers Magazine (2004 2014)
- Named by the Sacramento Business Journal as one of the top 50 attorneys in Sacramento (2014)

## **Civic and Community Involvement**

• Rotary Club of Rancho Cordova: Member